

August 1, 2024

Recall Notice for Food Establishments

Investigation of Illnesses: Diamond Shruumz-Brand Chocolate Bars, Cones, & Gummies (June 2024)

On July 30, 2024, The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) published a list of store names and locations known to sell Diamond Shruumz-brand products. This comes after the FDA received numerous reports of retailers continuing to sell recalled products.

All Diamond Shruumz-brand products have been recalled and should not be sold. Consumers should not purchase any Diamond Shruumz-brand products. If you know of a retailer (online or in-person) continuing to sell recalled Diamond Shruumz-brand products, you can report this information to the <u>FDA</u>.

As of July 29, 2024, a total of 78 illnesses have been reported from 28 states. Sixty-five (65) of the 78 people have reported seeking medical care, 40 have been hospitalized, and there are two potentially associated deaths under investigation.

Products

All flavors of Diamond Shruumz-brand products have been recalled:

- Microdosing Chocolate Bars
- Infused Cones
- Micro-Dose and Mega-Dose/Extreme Gummies

Symptoms

People who became ill after eating Diamond Shruumz-brand products reported a variety of severe symptoms, including seizures, central nervous system depression (loss of consciousness, confusion, sleepiness), agitation, abnormal heart rates, hyper/hypotension, nausea, and vomiting.

Stores Affected

Diamond Shruumz-brand products have been recalled and should no longer be available for sale. These products were available online and in person at a variety of retail locations nationwide, including smoke/vape shops, and retailers that sell hemp-derived products such as cannabidiol (CBD) or delta-8 tetrahydrocannabinol (delta-8 THC).

The FDA is aware that, as of July 25, recalled Diamond Shruumz-brand products were still available for sale at several smoke/vape shops and retailers that sell hemp-derived products like cannabidiol (CBD) or delta-8 tetrahydrocannabinol (delta-8 THC). All Diamond Shruumz-brand products have been recalled and should no longer be sold.



Health Regulation & Licensing Administration

<u>The recall announcement</u> includes a <u>list</u> of store names and locations where the recalled products were available for retail sale. However, there may be additional retailers not listed that are still selling the recalled product. This list will be updated as more stores are identified.

Status

Ongoing. Updates to this advisory will be provided as they become available.

Recommendations

- Consumers should not buy or eat any flavor of Diamond Shruumz-brand Chocolate Bars, Cones, or Gummies.
- Consumers should check their homes and discard these products or return them to the company for a refund.
- These products may appeal to children and teenagers. Parents and caregivers should consider discussing the information in this advisory with their children and take extra care to avoid these products being consumed by younger people.
- Retailers should not sell or distribute any flavor of Diamond Shruumz-brand Chocolate Bars, Cones, or Gummies, and should hold the product in a secure location and contact the <u>recalling company</u> Prophet Premium Blends at 209-314-0881 or <u>info@diamondshruumz.com</u> to initiate the return and refund.
- If you become ill after consuming these products, please contact your healthcare provider and/or call the Poison Help LineExternal Link Disclaimer at 1-800-222-1222. Let them know you have recently consumed the Diamond Shruumz-brand Chocolate Bars, Cones, and/or Gummies.
- Healthcare providers should report these illnesses to their local health department and/or the <u>Poison Help</u> LineExternal Link Disclaimer.

For additional information on this recall and product photos please visit:

- Investigation of Illnesses: Diamond Shruumz-Brand Chocolate Bars, Cones, & Gummies (June 2024) | FDA.
- Prophet Premium Blends Recalls Diamond Shruumz Products Because of Possible Health Risk | FDA.

Division of Food Office of Food, Drug, Radiation and Community Hygiene Health Regulation & Licensing Administration District of Columbia Department of Health